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Suspension of the constructiom of Causeway in Calatrava, Romblon
1 message

Donnie M Fetalino <donnie.fetalino@dfa.gov.ph> Mon, Feb 20, 2023 at 8:48 AM
To: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Dear Sir/Maam,
Good day!

May | respectfully request your good office for an update regarding the suspension order from your office (copy attached
for ease of reference) regarding the causeway project in Calatrava, Romblon.

Attached also, is a photo showing the ongoing construction and reclamation of the said project despite of the suspension
order from DENR.

Thank you very much and more power!
Very truly yours,

DONNIE M FETALINO
Communication Officer

Consulate General of the Philippines
Osaka, Japan

2 attachments

AT

Screenshot_20230220-093519_Facebook.jpg
240K

Screenshot_20230220-093746_Facebook.jpg
275K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=90712b6050&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1758308968396702399%7Cmsg-f%3A1758308968396... 1/1


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=90712b6050&view=att&th=1866c4b0daab42bf&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid=1866c439d5d724706901&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=90712b6050&view=att&th=1866c4b0daab42bf&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid=1866c43b2979d63a4342&safe=1&zw

